
         
  

Rochelle Municipal Utilities 
 Water/Water Reclamation 

Interoffice Memorandum 

To:  David Plyman 

 

From:  Adam Lanning 

 

Date:  June 2, 2015 

 

Re:  Council Approval for Engineering Agreement 

 

Upon the request of RMU staff Fehr Graham, Engineering has submitted an engineering proposal. The 

scope of our request was for professional services as part of the water main extension along Steward and 

Hayes road. This main extension is part of the Well 12 construction project. The services will include part 

time construction observation, securing signed agreements, payment and performance bonds, all necessary 

documents and scheduling a preconstruction meeting.        

 

Funding for this project is available from the capital expense budget.    

 

The attached proposal from Fehr Graham amounts to $24,000 to $30,000. 

 

 

Based on the current circumstances, I recommend that the City accept the proposed engineering agreement 

so work can resume on this project.  

 

 

Cc:  Adam Lanning, Water/Water Reclamation 

   

    

 

 

  

 

 


